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Executive Branch Transition

208 NOMINEES

Tracking 792 government positions among about 1,200 that require Senate confirmation

342 J 149 54

positions have no picks are awaiting nominees are being have been confirmed
Biden nominee. formal nomination. considered by the Senate. by the Senate.

As of June 3, 2021 The Washington Post
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The Big

by MIKE STANTON

s someone who has dedicated his
A career to advocating on behalf of
America’s franchised auto dealers, I've
embraced the reality that one of my chief
roles is to serve as Myth Buster In Chief,

For years, one of the great myths that has persisted about
the auto industry has been that franchised dealers don't
want o sell electric vehicles. It’s long past time to put
this myth out to pasture. And it’s time to call it out for
what it is: A lie about franchised dealers, propagated
by the handful of companies that want to destroy the
franchise system.

Before we get into why this myth persists, and why
it's morphed into such a blatant lie, let's acknowledge
something right at the outset. More than a decade ago,
there was indeed some dealer uneasiness about battery-
electric vehicles. The EVs of the early and mid-2000s
were—let's face it—by and large compliance cars, They
had inadequate range, took forever and were 3 pain to

For years, one of the great myths that has
persisted about the auto industry has been that
franchised dealers don’t want to sell electric
vehicles, It's long past time to put this myth out

Advertorial

NATIONAL AUTOMOBILE DEALERS ASSOCIATION

are rapidly approaching price parity. Owning an EV for the
long haul is now a vastly different proposition than it used
o be. These are hugely positive developments,

One other major thing that has changed dramatically
over the years? Dealer attitudes toward selling and servicing
EVs. Franchised dealers aren'tat all
EV-reluctant, and haven't been for

Visit nada.org to leam more

more and better EVs—and more EV customers—come
to the market.

So why does this myth persist? I think iv's simple. EVs
still don't yet sell in the numbers that environmentalists
want, and many groups feel as though they need 3

years. And they certainly aren't anti-£v.  MoTe than 80% of Cadillac dealers have said they are
Anyone that tells you differently just all in—not just to sell EVs, but to sell exclusively EVs,

isn't telling the truth.

How do we know this? Cadillac,

Last fall, after Cadillac announced plans to abandon
internal combustion engines altogether and move entirely
to battery electric drivetrains, the nation’s 880 Cadillac
dealers faced a choice.

If they bought into Cadillac’s vision for an all-electric
future, they could pony up 2 minimum of $200,000 of
their own caplital for the in-store charging infrastructure,
tooling and training that Cadillac was mandating,
Conversely, if they cither didn’t want to be part of that all-
electric future, or they simply didn't want
to make the required investment, they could
accept a buy-out from the automaker, and
wind down their franchises,

What happened next wasn't surprising to
anyone who really understands dealers and
how their thinking has evolved,

More than 80% of Cadillac dealers said

to pasture, And it’s time to call it out for what it they were all in—not just to sell EVs, byt

is: A lie about franchised dealers, propagated by

the handful of companies that want
to destroy the franchise system,

recharge, did not perform well, had terrible
resale value, and were extremely expensive,

But it wasn't that dealers didn't want to sell them to
willing customers. It was that dealers didn’t want to be
force fed vehicles that OEMs were manufacturing largely
in response to regulatory pressures as opposed to actual
market demand. Given the imbalance in the OEM-dealer
relationship, which gives dealers little capacity to avoid any
such OEM force feeding, you can hardly blame dealers for
this early trepidation,

But that was a Iong, Jong time acn The it & .

to sell exclusively EVs, and they backed up
that commitment with significant capital
Investments that will take time to mature.
Most of the 20% that opted out were
small stores in markets where Cadillac
hasn't performed well, and most of these
dealers accepted the buyout because of
economic conditions on the ground, not
out of concem about the brand's future
product plans, And certainly not because they were anti.
electric. For example, one Cadillac dealership in northern
Minnesota took the buyout because it sells fewer than 50
TIeW ars per year, and the required $200,000 investment
Was simply too steep given the small size of its market.
And s, in one fell swoop, America’s Cadillac dealers
completely debunked the myth that franchised dealers
AOn™ wWant bn eall < 3 TR

boogeyman to blame for fledging sales. They can't blame
consumers for thus far being cool to zero-emission
vehicles, because it's not exactly a winning public
relations strategy to blame your customers for the fact
that your preferred product isn't flying off the shelf,
They can't blame the automakers, because without them
there would be precisely zero Zero-emissions vehicles
available for sale to begin with. Dealers became an easy
and convenient scapegoat.

And the myth lingered. Now, however, it's taken a
new and more dangerous life as a lie designed to take
down the franchise System. In fact, Rivian, Lucid and
Lordstown Motors scem to have hung their entire pitch
for direct sales on this lie about franchised dealers and
thelr supposed reluctance and inability to sell Eys,

We know that nothing could be further from the
truth, but it isn't hard to unpack why this is their line
of attack.

Direct sales have never once benefited consumers
with lower prices, more convenience or better service
and maintenance, despite the marketing. And they
Rever will, because direct sales are ultimately only about

of consumers,

In fact, if direct sales were adopted for EVs, then EV
buyers—and only EV buyers—would be denied the service
network and price competition that ICE-vehicle buyers
have enjoyed for decades.

Direct sales are not needed for EVs. In fact, over
time, direct sales could cripple EV adoption as more
and more EV owners are forced to deal with higher
prices and the headache of longer and longer wait

times for even basic service.,
AR o e
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President Biden’s o Potential tax increases include:
Tax Proposals * Corporate rate from 21% to 28%

¢ Top income tax rate for individuals and
pass-through business income from
37% t0 39.6% (43.4% after adding the
3.8 % Medicare surtax, which would
now apply to all forms of income)

e (apital gains from 23.8% t0 39.6%
(plus 3.8% for households earning
$1 million a year or more)

7 110 101 Qi
11010115

F
1|70 104

e Ending stepped-up basis for gains over
$1 million for individuals and $2 million
for joint filers on inherited assets

BR
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LIFO Recapture

NADA

November 20, 2020

Hon. David Kautter

Assistant Secretary (Tax Policy)
Department of the Treasury

1500 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Room 3120
Washington, DC 20220

Hon. Michael J. Desmond

Chief Counsel

Internal Revenue Service

1111 Constitution Ave., NW, Room 5408
Washington, DC 20224

Re: Request for Expedited Section 473 Relief for Certain Franchised Automobile and Truck
Dealers

Dear Assistant Secretary Kautter and Chief Counsel Desmond:

On behalf of the National Automobile Dealers Association (“NADA”)," we are writing to request
expedited relief under section 473 of the Internal Revenue Code for franchised new automobile and
truck? dealers who (i) inventory their new vehicles under the last-in, first-out (“LIFO”) accounting
method, and (ii) experienced a decrease in their new vehicle closing inventories in 2020 because major
foreign trade interruptions resulting from government actions to contain the spread of the novel
coronavirus made replacement of new vehicle inventories difficult or impossible. Section 473 authorizes
the Secretary of Treasury in such circumstances to permit taxpayers to reduce the unanticipated income
from such interruptions by replacing the inventory over a three-year period. Absent such relief, many
franchised new automobile and truck dealers will realize significant, unexpected tax liabilities for 2020.

Government Actions to Contain the Novel Coronavirus

Beginning in January 2020, the Chinese government began to take measures to contain the spread of
the novel coronavirus within China. The government “locked down” its economy, prohibiting travel
within China and closing many of its factories. By February 1, 2020, 24 provinces, Municipalities, and
regions within China were locked down. The affected area accounted for approximately 90% of exports

! NADA represents over 16,000 franchised dealers in all 50 states who sell, finance, and lease new and used motor
vehicles and engage in service, repair, and part sales. This includes approximately 1,800 commercial truck dealers.
NADA'’s members, most of whom are small businesses as defined by the Small Business Administration, collectively
employ 1.2 million people nationwide,

2 “Truck” refers to light, medium. and heavu-d it sen b .
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Proposed Amendments

C150/Board Inventoryin Encryption
of Directors ying n
Multifactor N Monitoring
Authentication Audit Trails Authorized Users
Penetration Service Provider Incident

Testing Safeguards Response Plan
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NADA Comments to the FTC

- - Filed electronically at /Lllp.\‘.'//n‘l|'h‘_ﬂ'gululmn.\‘.ym

Federal Trade Commission
Office of the Secretary

600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
| NA Suite CC-5610 (Annex F)
"] Washington, DC 20580,
’ Re:  Safeguards Rule, |6 CER part 314, Project No. P145407
August 2,2019 Dear Secretary:

The National Automobile Dealers Association (NADA) submits the following comments

ol Trade Commission in response to the Federal Trade Commission’s (*Commission” or “FTC") request for comment

Fc.d"chl f the Secretary 1o CC-5610 (Annex B) on the FTC’s public workshop (“Workshop™) relating to its April 4, 2019, Notice of Proposed

S‘)(;(‘)'LPC :nﬂylvaniu Avenue NW, Suite CC-3 Rulemaking (“NPRM™) announcing proposed changes to the Commi 's Safeguards Rule
enns

n
s 20580. (“Rule”). The Workshop was held virtually and explored “information concerning the cost of
Washington, DC 205 § : ; e ol 4 3 i
| _— information security for financial Institutions, the availability of information security services for
Submitted electronically at https:/regulations.gov smaller financial institutions, and other issues raised in comments received in response to the ‘
Submitted electronically NPRM.!
A 45407 :
W Project No. P1
16 CFR Part 314,

Re:  Safeguards Rule, NADA represents over 16,000 l'mn.chiscd.dea]crs in all 50 states who market and sell
e: new and used cars and trucks, and engage in service, repair, and parts sales to consumers and
others. Prior to the pandemic, our members collectively employed over | million people

bmits the following comments

S A”) sul L
The National Automobile Dealers Association (“NAD. rding the notice of proposed
e Na

or “*Commission”), regai

gl ) foguaning Customer nuxiovw»idgn Most of our mcml'tcr\ dl’c sm\u]l bLI..‘i.nC&:f.‘s as defined I:lvy the Snl%l.ll Blfsincss
Federal Trade Commission ( d the FTC Standards for Safeg Admln:s{r.ﬂmn. Our members assist ¢ ers in o ! bf ancing or leasing for new and
ks “NPRM" or “Notice") to amen used vehicles and are generally deemed to be financial Institutions under the Gramm-Leach-
:u:cn:::::‘fn (("ls-.\fcguald-" Rule” or “Rule™). ates who market and sell new Bliley Act and are thus subject to the Rule.
nform: ates

. alers in all 50 st : . = s . .
NADA represents over 16,000 franchised dc“‘l::-\;::ddlp‘.ln\’ sales to consumers and others. NADA, along with a number of other organizations and individuals, submitted extensive
sents pair, 3

T ve in service, rej jonwide. As our members assist comments in response to the NPRM (“NADA C )2 Those co addi 1a
and used cars and uu.ck.\. “““d c::?ai\vcr one million people “““"m_w(;di'hilzlcs_ they are generally variety of concerns about the requirements outlined in the NPRM, but also expressed support for
Our members c<)llt:§t|vc|_) smp );,r leasing options for new and “‘c X:, (*GLB"), and thus are not only the overall goal of improving data security but also for several of the specific proposals
¢ sinc ‘_ 2 f ditutions under the Gramm-Leach-Bliley Ac in the NPRM; 'A.hhuug_h the current Rule is self-modemizing and requires financial institutions
deemed to be financial inst s S desined to ensure their information security programs respond to ongoing threats to their customer
subject to the Safeguards ah ¢ main ways: (1) by adding provisions “desig

i » Rule in fiv
seeks to modify the Rule in
gl o nstitutions with more

i ent
n / to develop and impleme e
guidance on how to develop “designed '
ide covered financial 2 m"’; (2) by adding provisions “des b See hitps c
to provide covere PR ion security program ; (=) By S5 rograms”; (3) by informatic
P s of an overall informat itutions’ information security prog X £
specific aspects of ility of financial institutions’ in by “expanding the definition o
to improve Mcountablll l::. inesses from some requirements; (4)» )‘ld ntal to financial activities:
Ceraln amAT DB B ed in activities ... incide es in the Safeguards
g ? c“&’-“ﬁ] institution™ and related examples in the Safeg!
inancial ins

he Privacy Rule. !

-7(_)4(&)/‘)}}h]lﬁ\‘-\“pjkﬁ\hﬂﬂf&lll[ﬂ]lll&-
n-related-to

w.regulations.gov/docu ment?D=FTC-2019-0019-0046

2 See https:/ww
emptin ¢ I
e);'k r[:ciul institution” to include entiti
R % o s oo
and (5) by including the definition .l.)' e
Rule itself rather than by cross-refere

R
115 US.C. § 6801 et. seq.




NADA COST STUDY: AVERAGE COST PER U.S. FRANCHISED DEALERSHIP

Proposed Change'

One-Time
Up-Front Cost

Annual Cost

Proposed Paragraph (a) — Appointing a CISO to increase program accountability. $27,500 $51,000
:\::E:::a il::fsgsreasif;n(:r)]t—- Requiring that the Information Security Program Be Based on a $26,500 . $26,500
Proposed Paragraph (c) (2) — Required Data and Systems Inventory $16,750 $10,250
Proposed Paragraph (c) (4) — Requirement to Encrypt Data at Rest and in Transit. $9,000 $8,500
Proposed Paragraph (c) (5) — Requirement to Adopt Secure Development Practices | $9,000 . $37,500
Proposed Paragraph (c) (6) — Required Multi-Factor Authentication $33,750 $18,500
Proposed Paragraph (c) (7) — Requirement to include Audit Trails. $30,000 $18,000
Proposed Paragraph (c) (8) — Requirement to Develop Secure Disposal Procedures | $30,000 7 $10,800
Proposed Paragraph (c) (9) — Required Adoption of Procedures for Change Management | $30,000 . $2,000
Proposed Paragraph (c) (10) — Required Unauthorized Activity Monitoring $20,000 $29,000
Proposed Paragraph (d) — Required Penetration Testing and Vulnerability Assessments $20,125 $23,125
Proposed Paragraph (e) — Required Employee Training and Security Updates $2,100 $14,875
Proposed Paragraph (f) — Required Periodic Assessment of Service Providers $14,250 $11,250
Proposed Paragraph (h) — Required Incident Response Plan $16,000 . $6,625
Proposed Paragraph (i) — Required Written CISO report $9,000 $9,000
Total Cost Incurred/ Dealership' $293,975 $276,925
Total Cost Incurred Across All Dealerships v

$2,236,267,825 $2,106,568,475
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Bronx Honda

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
S RN DISTRICT OF NEwW YORK

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
Plaintify, CascNo,W/jJ
STIPULATED ORDER FoR
PERMANENT lNJUNCTlON AND
OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF

v,

LIBERTY CHEVROLET. INC,, 4 Corporation, ajso
d/b/a Bronx Honda, and

Carlo Fittanto,
Defendants,

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commissjon» or “FTC”), filed its Complaint
for Permanen; Injunction gnq Other Equitable Relief (“Complaim“) in this matter, pursuant 1,
Sections 13(b)and 19 of the Federa] Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), 15 us.c. § 53(b) and
57b. Defendant Liberty Chevroler, Inc, (“Libcny Chevrolcl") has waiveq service of the Summons
and the Complaint, The Commission and Liberty Chevrolet now stipulate to the entry of thig
Stipulated Order for Permaneny Injunction and Monmry Judgment (“Order”) 1o resolve af]
matters in dispute i this action between them,

THEREFORE. ITIS ORDERED a5 follows:

FINDINGs

1. This Court has Jurisdiction over this matter.

Practices jn violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15US.C. § 45, Section 5(a) of the FTC Agy,
Isus.c. § 45(a), the Truth in Lcnding Act (“TILA™) and its implcmcnling Regumion Z, 12

Page ] of 18




Concurring Statements

Rohit Chopra
FTC Commissioner

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Federal Trade Commission
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

STATEMENT OF
COMMISSIONER ROHIT CHOPRA

il /a Bronx Honda
In the Matter of Liberty Chevrolet, Inc. d/b
ne Commission File No. 1623238
May 27, 2020

Summary

Given the difficulty of uncovering direct cvid'encc of discrimivnalc'vry. in:{:m, disparate
impact analysis is critical for detecting potentially ufﬂa-wful dnscﬂml:;‘a |;1r11_.c ould make
With the proliferation of machine learning and predictive analytics, the

use of its unfaimess authority to tackle discriminatory algorithms and practices in the
economy.

e A decade ago, Con:

gress gave the FTC additional tools in the auto market. Given growing
concerns and abuses, we should use this authority.

i ities. For
icle for higher wages and greater opportunities.
h:o:n a loaﬁh(o buy a car. Federal law forbids auto dealers

ging loans.'

Access o reliable u-anspo_m\ion is :ﬂ\:g
millions of Americans, this means takin; ;
from discriminating based on race when making or arran,

For the first time, the FTC is charging an auto dealer with illegal rgcirl g‘tf;n‘:n::l::e :s
iled i ¢ i d its general manager, Carlo Fil X A
detailed in the complaint, Bronx Ho_nda and its oot i s S
to charge African-American and Hispanic families hig
:VT\'i,ll:Z;f;I:rpun: as well as employing a host of other tactics to cheat car buyers.

Disparate Impact and Unfair Discrimination

Most auto buyers finance their purchase, and auto dﬁalers make mu:h of ﬂaa:l‘rm n(;:)snceli s:{-ﬂopaquc:
ways. One of these ways is called a “dealer marku['). A dealer markup is O kil
kickback that dealers eamn for convincing prospective car buyers to agree to > g( e
tl::n they actually qualify for with a lender. These kickback arrangements are Kep! se

car buyers, who end up paying far more for financing.

nto’s racist staff directives, the Commission’s

i : ce g parding Fitta v i
In addition to evidence gathered regarding endirstoen e arte gt

loan data analysis also confirmed that these prici

scriminating against

o Act 15 US.C. § 1691 et seq., prohibits creditors from discriminating 8gainst

1 The Eral Crodit

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Federal Trade Commission
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20580

Office of Commissioner
Rebecea Kelly Slaughter

STATEMENT OF COMMISSIONER REBECCA KELLY SLA
In the Matter of Liberty Chevrolet, Inc. d/b/a Bronx H.
Commission File No. | 623238 o
May 27, 2020

UGHTER
da

The automobile-financi i
) - - cing market in the United S
this matter involves extreme conduct that may make it se

tates is profoundly broken. Although
that Bronx Honda used against

em like an outlier, the tricks d

¢ are all too | dealershi e v

_— : p at auto

v :l'z hThlgch ;;ior:(p!l:ml against and settlement with Bronx Honda and its g«.'nemimx::nr:ss r

ﬁnanci:;g . vchgiclc :nzc;lcsy“i‘l}l’; sc;anls:mzrls‘ eizcdcially people of color, face in purchasf:; ;ZIIO
s im ili i

broken market. In my view, fa hing l ulilt!;yn:rlgr::-o” cnfﬂfcf:"wm 2l

markets is long overdue and urgently needed: First . e

initiati i and for -
Initiating a rulemaking, under the Dodd-Frank Act, to rcgﬁ::f;c‘;:: Comm;’ssmn can start by

Bronx Honda’s Lawbreaking

The Commission’s Division of Fi i
inancial Practices e: 1 i

cotmr 0 Xpertly uncove
o f; :b\:z: gil:gcdlg committed by_Bronx Honda, from baizand-swci:s: :d?::::?l‘: plta Of
o wn:/f:;;l:: lt;‘nd t_’mm IIIcg“ally exorbitant fees for vehicle rcgislratiungloo "
e ol 1 air money” consumers would not det X

I complaint allc_gcs that these practices all violate the pmhibilio: z:;;ins:: u(.r:l‘;;?r :;rﬂ .
Commission Act, 15 U.S.C.
;;::-.h !n Lending Act and its i g I _anl;af;itclan_ils l:lm"dm T

cing terms without disclosing the advertised inter A i
éﬁmwimmﬁ e L fd l'nxtgrestkr:;cras anvAm:ual Pcrcelr:mgc Rate
ent, when advertising a specific mq v " 12022 15 S

e - 226.24(':)23)‘ onthly payment. See Compl. 9920-22; 15 us.C.

This lawbreaking is already oy
. utrageous en i
Bronx Honda's, and My, Farins pmclﬁ: e ougl‘l u;n n;em severe consequences, but it is

against African-Americ. ispani ¥ oy
- an and Hispanic consumers, as alleged in the com|;lai

2
nt, that angers me

Defendants have instructed sales .
o higher markups and PCA:.SO_ nnel to charge African-American and Hispanic

fees, leading to higher prices for vehicles.

Rebecca Slaughter
FTC Commissioner




Notable
Quotes

Rohit Chopra

FTC Commissioner

A dealer markup is an undisclosed kickback
that dealers earn for convincing prospective
car buyers to agree to a higher interest rate
than they actually qualify for with a lender.
These kickback arrangements are kept secret
from car buyers, who end up paying far more

for financing.”



Notable
Quotes

Rohit Chopra

FTC Commissioner

The FTC should stop ignoring Congress
when it comes to auto market abuses. Ten
years ago, Congress authorized the FTC to
write rules to protect car buyers and honest
auto dealers.... Nevertheless, the agency
has not even solicited comment or otherwise
Initiated a rulemaking process to combat

these harms.”




Notable
Quotes

Rohit Chopra

FTC Commissioner

In addition to loan document falsification and
undisclosed and often discriminatory dealer
markups, the Commission could also use the
[rulemaking] authority granted by Congress
to address consumer protection concerns like
fake recall notices, yo-yo financing schemes,
deceptive advertising, GPS trackers and Kill

switches, and add-on products.”



Notame The automobile-financing market in the
Quotes United States is profoundly broken.”

Far-reaching structural reform to the

automobile-financing and -sales markets is

long overdue and urgently needed.”

Rebecca Slaughter
FTC Commissioner




Notame Dealer markup has got to go. And | would
Quotes like to help.”

Rebecca Slaughter
FTC Commissioner




NOtable [Dealers] make money by selling credit
Quotes and add-on products, such as guaranteed
asset protection (GAP), window etchings,
extended warranties, and anti-rust coatings.
Nearly all of these moneymaking strategies

can be bad for consumers.”

SR

Rebecca Slaughter
FTC Commissioner




Presidential Appointments

Rohit Chopra Rebecca Slaughter
FTC Commissioner FTC Commissioner




Notable The policy of permitting unfettered
Quotes discretionary dealer markup leads to

the same racist result, whether or not

discriminatory intent is involved.”

SR

Rebecca Slaughter
FTC Commissioner




IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

! FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA
—d
2007 D Oj ——————————— ; UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, :

Plaintiff, : |
: Civil Action No. P
V. : |
S DISTRICT COURT SPRINGFIELD FORD, INC :
IN THE UNITED STATE VANIA , INC,, :
| RICT OF PENNSYL | :
| FOR THE EASTERN DIST
Defendant. :
‘ UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, : -_—
it ¢ X CONSENT ORDER |
Plaintiff, : Civil Action No.
: L. INTRODUCTION
V. .
. | ) This Consent Order is submitted jointly by the parties for the approval of and entry by the
PACIFICO FORD, INC,, ; y by the parti ppr try by ‘
Defsdast ‘ Court simultaneously with the filing of the United States’ complaint. The Consent Order
fully resolves the claims of the United States that Defendant Springfield Ford, Inc. ;
CONSENT ORDER
‘ (“Springfield Ford”) has violated the Equal Credit Opportunity Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1691- ‘
1. INTRODUCTION 1 s e : .
\ d jointly by the parties for the approval of and entr 1691f (“ECOA”), and its implementing regulations located at 12 C.F.R. Part 202. The ‘
. i itted jointly
1. This Consent Order is submitted j d States’ complaint. The Conset United States alleges that Springfield Ford has engaged in practices involving setting ’
s sly wi filing of the United States g |
! Court simultaneously with the 2 e interest rates on loans that discriminate against African-American consumers who receive ‘
: i United States that Defens |
\ fully resolves the claims of the $ 1 dealer financing to purchase motor vehicles. Springfield Ford denies that it has violated ‘
i Ford”) has violated the Equal Credit Opportunity Act, 15US.C. §
(“Pacifico Foi

and its implementin, ations located at A art 202 ECOA or engaged in any discri
1691f (“ECOA’ ts )t ting regul 1 ed at 12 C.F.R. P: 0.
( ), and p any dj

ices involvi sﬁm‘ other consumers.
‘ United States alleges that Pacifico Ford has engaged in practices involving

. onsumers who recei/ 2. There has been no factual finding or adjudication with respect to any matter alleged by

| iscrimi inst African-American c ‘
‘ rates on loans that discriminate aga ies that it has violated i the United States. Accordingly, the execution of this Consent Order is not, and is not to ’
“ i h hicles. Pacifico Ford denies that if Vi

‘ top motor 5 or any othe be considered as, an admission or finding of any violation of ECOA by Springfield Ford. ‘

i i ican-Americans |
l engaged in any discriminatory practices against African | !
iAs
‘ consumers. | ‘
_— g tor
2 There has been no factual finding or adjudication with respect to any ma al‘ '
. i i ismot,an_______ - e ]

l the United States. Accordingly, the execution of this Consent Order is not, r
‘ e ECOA by Pacifico Ford. -

l be considered as, an admission or finding of any violation of

Az
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== Credit Transactions: A Path Forwar Ihe NADAFa rit Complance er i b profcied o

liability for a fai -

ir credit violatiof . I
adopted, implem n. However, f faith |
d €1 it 4 full
9pts the framework established in the nted and maintained, the NADA :air

Credit Compli
pliance Program 3
provides a dealer with
awell-

#rs and builds on it. A dealer regarded
g path
| One of the most attractive benefits to consumers in any NADA/NAMAD/AIADA Fair Credit Compliance Policy & :ipprww by its board ofd|rewff:](?)ridoptS This should no:OD':’aoT r'";(‘: very challenging environment |
industry is the ability to purchase products and services Program (NADA Fair Credit Compliance Program).} ’in;gea’efs'"p official to serve as with its attorney how newln ked when a dealerdrscussesn ’ ;
ata discounted price. Discourting saves customers B " (PC). The PC oversees the treatment of its customel ensure the fair and lawful
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Alexandria Division

JERRY DAVIDSON, individually, and on
behalf of all others similarly situated,

)
)
)
Plaintiff, )
) 1:20-cv-1263 (LMBJ/JFA)
v. )
)
UNITED AUTO CREDIT CORPORATION, a )
California corporation,
Defendant.
E! P) N
Before the Court is defendant United Auto Credit Corporation (“defendant” or
“United")’s Motion to Dismiss Plaintiff's Second Amended Class Action Complaint Pursuant to
Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 12(b)(6) (“Motion to Dismiss”) [Dkt. No. 66], to which Jerry

Davidson (“plaintiff” or “Davidson™) has responded. The Motion to Dismiss has been fully

briefed and oral argument has been held. For the di d below, defendant’s Mot to
Dismiss will be granted,
I. BACKGROUND

The parties do not dispute the facts alleged in the S, d Amended Complai (“SAC™),

' 5

and agree that the di Positive issue is whether defend s Retail Install Contract and
Security Agreement (the “Contract” or “Installment Contract™), through which plaintiff, who was
an active member of the United States military, financed his purchase of a 2011 GMC Acadia
SUV on October 13, 20] 8, is covered by the Military Lending Act ("MLA™), 10U.S.C. §987 et
seq.

Plaintiff describes United as one of the ten largest non-prime automobile lenders in the

United States, having over 4,500 auto dealer customers and financing over $350 million in auto
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